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From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 6:33 AM

To: Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik,
Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Subject: November 2016 Agency Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office

Hello Everyone,

Enclosed are the November 2016 Agency Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff’s Office Instruments 814 and 5249.
Both Instruments passed inspections.

Instrument 812 is currently out of service with FDLE. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it will go through an inspection
prior to being placed into service.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Thank you,

Sergeant Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604

T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349

bcollito@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 7:23 AM
To: Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik, Shaun; Bell,
Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa
Subject: December 2016 Agency Inspections
Attachments: December 2016 Agency Inspection.pdf

Goo Morning,

Attached are the December 2016 Agency Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff’s Office Instruments 812, 814 and
5249. All three Instruments passed inspection.

We received Instrument 812 back from FDLE. The instrument passed inspection without issue. Instrument 812 did have
an RFl detect error during the Interferent Detect Test. This was due to a cell phone being in the area of the instrument
while the inspection was being conducted. There were no additional RFl detects during the remaining two instrument
inspections.

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

beollito@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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Bell, Danielle

From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 8:00 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: Instrument 812

Thanl you ma’am, | have received the instrument back. it will remain out of service until t conduct the agency
inspections for the month of December.

From: Bell, Danielle [ mailto:DanielleBeli@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 1:23 PM

To: Collito, Brad

Subject: RE: Instrument 812

As it stands now, | have not found any indication of an issue with the temperature regulation of the instrument #80-
000812. Due to it being here and in my possession, | plan to conduct a Department Inspection on it to ensure it is
operating accurately and reliably on Monday then get it sent back to you. When you receive i, please do your normal Al
to put it back in service and advise that particular BTO to mentally notate his movements the next time he uses the
Intox, such as whether or not he moves the breath tube, is the instrument coming back on from standby mode, etc. if he
receives another Temp Reg Fail, we'li have to investigate further as to why he receives them and no one else seems to.

Thanks,

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

{850) 617-1286 {Office)

{850) 274-2757 {Celi)

{850} 921-3787 (Fax)

From: Collito, Brad {mailto:beollito@hernandosheriff.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 3:57 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: Instrument 812

| apologize, | thought | had responded to you. | am good with the instrument coming back and we will see how it goes. |
appreciate it though,

From: Bell, Danielle [mailto: DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 5:01 PM

To: Collito, Brad

Subject: RE: Instrument 812

So far, | haven’t been able to find any issues. I've been watching the temperatures of the breath tube and chamber and
both are well within tolerances, | am twisting and bending the breath tube trying to insight some sort of temperature
change. So far, no dice. | plan to throw (figure of speech) it back up on the bench tomorrow and monitor it some more. If
| can’t get it to diagnostic fail or at least so some sign of the temperature regulation failing, would you like me to inspect



it and send it back to you until it possibly does it again or do you want to talk to Jay at Enforcement Electronics since the
breath tube components were JUST replaced?

Thanks,

Danielle M, Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohot Testing Program

{850) 617-1286 (Office)

{(850) 274-2757 {Cell}

{850) 921-3787 {Fax)

From: Collito, Brad [mailto:bcollito@hernandosheriff.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 5:13 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: Instrument 812

Aww, | hope your kid is ok. | have twin three year old granddaughters and when one gets it, they both get it so | know
how you feel. There has not been any tests conducted on that instrument since | conducted the inspection on Sunday. |
will box it up and get it shipped out to you.

Thank you ma’am

From: Bell, Danielle [mailto:DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 10:33 AM

To: Collito, Brad

Subject: RE: Instrument 812

I'm so sorry. | was preoccupied with a sick kid and was out of the office yesterday. | tried to call yesterday afternoon,
found out you were on nights then forgot to call last night. Sounds like maybe a breath tube. f this particular BTO is
moving the breath tube and it has a short, it could be temp reg. diagnostic failing based on the movement of the tube.
My concern is that 812 JUST received a new breath tube and connections. It sounds like an intermittent issue probably
with the breath tube intermittently loosing contact. You guys have all 3 back now so if you'd like, you can send it to me.
Unfortunately, if there have been ANY breath tests conducted since you did that inspection, it’ll need another before it
heads this way, but if it hasn’t been used, you can simply send it. I'll check it out and get back with you on potential
problems.

Thanks,

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcchol Testing Program

{850} 617-1286 (Office)

{850) 274-2757 (Cell)

{850) 921-3787 (Fax)




From: Collito, Brad [mailto:beollito@hernandosheriff.org]
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2016 8:42 AM

Fo: Bell, Danielle

Subject: Instrument 812

Good Morning Ms. Miller,

I have an operator that has recently been having an issue with Instrument 812. He is the only operator to be having this
problem. The instrument fails the diagnostic due to Temperature Regulator Failure. Upon a second attempt at
conducting a test, there are no issues whatsoever and the test is completed without incident.

I just completed the inspection on that instrument without incident as well. | was hoping that you could help me
understand this issue. For the time being, we are not utilizing that instrument as a primary instrument,

Thanks
Brad

Sergeant Brad CUsllite

intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brosksville, FL 34604
T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349
beollitoi@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including
your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

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
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Attached are the October 2016 Ag

Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

Sunday, October 16, 2016 8:37 AM

Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik,
Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

October 2016 Agency Inspections

October 2016 Monthly Inspections.pdf, Annual Inspection 5249.pdf

ency Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office instruments 812, 814, and 5249.

All three instruments passed inspections.

Also attached is the annual inspection for instrument 5249,

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me,

Thank you,
Sgt. B. Collito

Sergeant Brad Collito
Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hili Dr
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
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Bell, Danielle §0-038 249

Fronm: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:29 AM

Jo: Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda Johnson;
Klucznik, Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page, Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Subject: September 2016 Agency Inspections

Attachments: September 2016 Monthly Inspections.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,

Attached are the September 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office Instruments 812 and 814. Both
instruments passed inspections.

Instrument 5249 is currently at FDLE for its annual inspection. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it witl go through an
inspection prior to being placed in service.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sergeant Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604

T{352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349

beollito@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upeon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Coilito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 6:47 AM
To: Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda Johnson;
Klucznik, Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa
Subject: August 2016 Monthly Inspections
Attachments: August 2016 Monthly Inspections.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,

Attached are the August 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office Instruments 812, 814, and 5249. All three
instruments passed inspections.

instrument 5249 will be shipped to FDLE for its annual inspection. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it will go through an
inspection prior to being placed in service.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sergeant Brad Collito

intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksvilie, FL 34604

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
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From: Bell, Danielle
Sent; Tuesday, October 18, 2016 10:33 AM
To: ‘Collito, Brad'
Subject: RE: Instrument 812

I'm so sorry. | was preoccupied with a sick kid and was out of the office yesterday. | tried to call yesterday afternoon,
found out you were on nights then forgot to call last night. Sounds like maybe a breath tube. If this particular BTO is
moving the breath tube and it has a short, it could be temp reg. diagnostic failing based on the movement of the tube.
My concern is that 812 JUST received a new breath tube and connections. It sounds like an intermittent issue probably
with the breath tube intermittently loosing contact. You guys have all 3 back now so if you'd like, you can send it to me,
Unfortunately, if there have been ANY breath tests conducted since you did that inspection, it'll need another before it
heads this way, but if it hasn’t been used, you can simply send it. I'll check it out and get back with you on potential
problems.

Thanks,

Danielle M. Bell

Department inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcchol Testing Program

{850) 617-1286 (Office)

(850) 274-2757 (Cell)

(850) 921-3787 (Fax)

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

| just completed the inspection on that instrument without incident as well. | was hoping that you could help me
understand this issue. For the time being, we are not utilizing that instrument as a primary instrument.

Thanks
Brad

Sergeant Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604
T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349
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Hernando County Sheriff's Office February 2016 Inspections. pdf.

Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosheriff.org>

Sat 2/20/2016 9:22 AM

To:Arlenz Jones <Ardenalones@fihsmv.gov>; Conrad Juergensmeyer <Cluergensmeyer@sao5.org>; Hutchinson, Marold
<HHutchinson@hernandosherifforg>; ‘vetteMirandalohnson@flhsmv.gov' <lvetteMirandajohnson@flhsmv.gov>; Klucznik,
Shaun <sklucznik@hernandosheriff.org>; Bell, Danielle <DanielleBeli@fdle state.fLus>; Page,Mike
<MPage@hernandosheriff.org>; Sonya Wolthuis <swolthuis@sao5.0rg>; Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosherifforg>;

@ 1 attachment

February 2016 inspections.pdf;

Hello Everyone,

Enclosed are the February 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff’s Office Instruments 814 and 5249. Both
mnstruments passed inspections.

Instrument 812 is currently out of service with FDLE. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it will go through an
Inspection prior to being placed in service.

i vou have any questions, contact me,

Thank you,
Sgt. Stevens

Sergeant Teresa Stevens #1148

Detention Operations Booking Sergeant

Hernando County Sheriff's Office

Judicial Service Bureau

16425 Spring Hill Dr.

Brooksville FI,, 34604 B}
(352) 544-2334

Istevens@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando County Sheriff's
Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mall, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to
public disclosure.

1ofl 2/22/2016 9:18 AM
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Bell, Danielle

I T
From: Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 10:08 AM
To: _ Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold;

TvetteMirandaJohnson@fihsmv.gov’; Klucznik, Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page Mike; Sonya
Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Subject: January 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office

Attachments: January 2016 Inspections.pdf

Hello Everyone,

Enclosed are the January 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office Instruments 814 and 5249. Both
Instruments passed inspections.

Instrument 812 is currently with FDLE awaiting their annual inspection.
If you have any guestions, contact me,

Thank you,
Sgt. Stevens

Sergeant Teresa Stevens #1148
Detention Operations Booking Sergeant
Hernando County Sheriff's Office
Judicial Service Bureau

16425 Spring Hill Dr,

Brooksville FL, 34604

(352) 544-2334
Tstevens@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, 1ncludmg
your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to pubhc disclosure.




